

NAHAS P. S

DRAFTSMAN / CAD Operator
(MEP & Civil - Infra-Structure)

Exp: 13 Years

Mob: +974-55644662

E-mail: Nahasps492@yahoo.com

CAREER SUMMARY

I am a highly experienced CAD draftsman with over 13 years of experience in engineering and construction. I am proficient in specialized design software and have a deep understanding of drafting standards, acquired through working with major clients and consultants in Qatar.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GULF EXPERIENCE: 13 Years 08 Months

- Company : Petroserv Limited W.L.L, Qatar
Clients : Ashghal PWA, Kahramaa
Duration : 26th June 2021 to till date
- Company : Temalco Contracting & Trading Co. W.L.L, Qatar
Clients : Ashghal PWA, Kahramaa & Qatar Petroleum
Duration : 01st September 2018 to 24 June 2021
- Company : Petroserv Limited W.L.L, Qatar
Clients : Ashghal PWA, Kahramaa
Duration : 27th August 2012 to 31st August 2018
- Company : Dragoni International LTD., Qatar
Client : Doha City Center Expansion
From : 26th March 2012 to 23rd August 2012

INDIAN EXPERIENCE: 01 Years 07 Months

- Company : X4 Construction, Thrissur-Kerala
Duration : 20th August 2010 to 5th March 2012.

PROJECT INVOLVES

- Roads and Infra-Structure in South of Al-Meshaf – Package 07
- Design and Build Contract for FIFA Readiness Project 6-surfaces and Ground Water Network at Madinat Khalifa and Immigration Underpass Scheme C851/6.
- Package “A” Emergency Maintenance Works for water service Connection.
- TSE Maintenance Program for TSE Transmission Mains (TS_004)
- GTC-085_SR_067 (C/2018/75) House Connection Project
- GTC-085_SR_069 (C/2018/76) House Connection Project
- Sewer Repair, Replacement and Rehabilitation Frameworks (SR-111, SR-101, SR-104, SR-106 & SR-105 As-built drawing submission in PDLM)
- Doha Port Redevelopment Project (Infrastructure & Streetscape Package)
- Construction of Surface Water Drainage System at AL-RAYYAL Area (FPS-17)
- Construction of Surface Water Drainage System at UMM-SALAL Area (FPS-15)
- Refurbishment and Upgrading Works for various Pumping Stations (7 Pumping Stations)

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Prepared all the submittal and As-built drawings myself, following the Latest Ashghal CAD Manuals (version 6.0).
- Prepared and Uploaded As-built drawings and Stage-01&02 Data Sheets to PDLM to get approval for As-built GIS.
- Prepare and Upload drawings and documents to PDLM to get DCU Clearence Certificate.
- Prepare TDP drawings for work permits.

- Uploading TDP-GIS drawings to QPRO system.
- Preparing plan, profile and Detail drawings for Under Ground Utilities.
- Create a list of all the Mechanical Fittings and Pipes needed (Bill of Quantity).
- Preparation of detail shop drawings for chambers like AV, WO, IV etc...
- Preparation of detail shop drawings for Surface Water and Foul Sewer Manholes.
- Giving coordinates of the pipelines to the surveyor for site execution.
- Update revised shop drawings to as-built status based on marked up prints.
- Get necessary information from the Project Engineer to prepare and review the shop drawings.
- Prepare Models and drawings and work with engineers to develop designs, check for clashes and solve them.
- Done other responsibilities as assigned.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Completed 2 years **Diploma in Civil Draughtsman** from Govt. of INDIA (N.C.V.T) during the period from August 2008 to July 2010.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- +2 COMMERCE (Govt. of Kerala) in 2006 to 2008.
- S.S.L.C (The Secondary School Leaving Certificate) in the year 2005-2006.

EXTRA CARRICULAR

- Six months training in AutoCAD (2D, 3D Drafting & Isometric views) from KARUNA ITC, Kerala during the period from January 2010 to July 2010.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Proficient in all the latest versions of AutoCAD.
- Knowledge of Arc-GIS.
- MS Office and other basic office applications
- Basic computer hardware and software.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Date of Birth : 31st May 1989
 Nationality : Indian
 Marital Status : Married
 Languages : English, Hindi, Tamil & Malayalam

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport No : V8365580
 Place of Issue : Doha
 Date of Issue : 15-07-2011
 Date of Expiry : 14-07-2031

VISA STATUS

Visa Status : Valid Work Visa (transferable)

DRIVING LICENSE

- Valid Qatar License
- Valid Indian License